
From: U.S. Masters Swimming 
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 
To: all local- and national-level volunteers. 
Subject: 2022 USMS annual meeting dates announced 

                   

 

Dear Volunteer, 

We’re pleased to announce the 2022 annual meeting will be Sept. 16-18. 

Attendees can attend the meeting virtually as we’ve done the past two 
years or in person at the Westin Denver International Airport. When they 
determine how to attend, we encourage LMSCs and delegates to 
consider attendees’ personal/vacation time and how funds used to 
attend in person could be used locally in support of USMS member 
programming and benefits.  

By early summer, we’ll announce a tentative schedule, which will include 
meetings to be held via Zoom in advance of the annual meeting and the 
agenda for the annual meeting. The 2022 annual meeting webpage will 
be updated as information becomes final, and we will link to the 2022 
annual meeting schedule in Sched. 

Here’s an outline of expense responsibilities for in-person attendees. 

LMSC  

• $250 annual meeting registration fee for each LMSC delegate 
attending in person 

• Airline or mileage travel cost for delegate(s) to travel to the 
annual meeting 

• Meals while in transit to and from the annual meeting 

• Home airport transportation or parking (the Westin is a short 
walk from the Denver International Airport, so no 
transportation will be needed in Denver) 

• Other incidentals 

USMS  

• ½ of hotel cost for two nights (i.e., no cost for those who share 
a room, but attendees who request a private room will be 
responsible for the balance) 

https://www.usms.org/sitecore%20modules/Web/EXM/RedirectUrlPage.aspx?ec_eq=AH%2bhKh%2ftkrGaU63a9OqWcHfBx3dw37tGLrY74sFl1whHwxAYiyPbmQG3ST4GxiPtQ3wLLPRdEwHEJVcpXx7iwqXLGiBx8sk2fkP43P3NpV%2bc8YabQVwrjGW4fY9vSAqFYmYwsev4DSt1Whre%2f76fLlRNzRj%2bWeYlN67wT3o3jSuyR0vKkQBFnrhrkoPEEwZQw3sZf36ugJT05FqAkoMnnWO%2bwx%2fdrWvhOUDxVlYucuoQFnW4euFKARJyajxnarnywl6gQAuNL1u6%2fRDHAs4zjWRn6MfumVoAfvyqJDiL2xQNcSHBZR%2fPAGEA%2fSWb0nWcFoQoUo6hw%2fyOJGktU3xZFtqNmraEuZlAp8S8FBfr6z4zA7%2fIOZuwjkeRcJnj6J5T


• The following meals will be provided: heavy hors d’oeuvres on 
Friday night; breakfast, lunch, and dinner on Saturday; and 
breakfast on Sunday 

Note: This email was sent to all local- and national-level volunteers. 
  

 

2022 Annual Meeting Page   
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1751 Mound St., Ste. 204  
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